September 13, 2022

In attendance: Lynn Wood, Dana Steward, Christine Hamilton, Carrie Grant-Walker, Leanne Gunderson, Marlene Schutte, Tracey Beaven, Lisa Garrard, Bella Zimmerman, Cher Bloom- Sk Rivers Board Rep.

1. Acceptance of May 11, 2022 minutes.

2. Principals report (attached in folder)

- Thank you for the welcome, it's been great to be here
 - Spirit week has a great feel. Everyone participated.
 - Starting volleyball and cross country
 - Students are really enjoying the outdoor spaces. Vegetables are getting picked and apples are great
- Breakfast program continuing this year for all students
 - Oatmeal/cereal/toast
- Literacy goals, staff went to a workshop.
- Walk-A-Thon
 - Launch is this week
 - Prizes are arriving.
 - Route Walk to Gayles yard; hot chocolate and treat, whole school activity, walk back
 - Lunch at school
 - Movie, popcorn, prizes in afternoon
 - Volunteers/ to do list
- WildRose Culture

3. Trustee Report

Wildrose SCC Sept 14/22 Trustee Report

Represent: Canwood, Shellbrook Elementary, WP Sandin, Wildrose

Board has had first meeting on Aug 29, next one this coming Monday

-pipe ceremony and meeting with Elders in the morning

Sask Rivers Students for Change will be starting up again with first meeting on Friday, will choose an urban/rural trustee to sit at board table to represent high school students in the division at each meeting

-Sask Rivers received almost an additional \$1 000 000 in funding from government for inflationary that came from increased resource revenues

- Used for items such as fuel, transportation, power, insurance, items that have been
- impacted by inflation

-The provincial government has invested an additional \$800,000 in 2022-23 for Mental Health Capacity Building, bringing yearly funding to \$2 million.

This expansion brings the number of schools taking part in the Mental Health Capacity Building initiative to 10. The initiative promotes positive mental health in children, youth, families and people in the community who interact with children by focusing on prevention and mental health promotion, early identification and intervention. It also helps young people better manage their feelings and increase awareness of where they can find help.

The five schools selected for the program's expansion are: Churchill Community High School in La Ronge, Prince Albert Collegiate Institute in Prince Albert, St. John Community School in Prince Albert, Weyburn Comprehensive High School in Weyburn, and Dr. Brass School in Yorkton.

They join the five schools that were pilot sites for the initiative: Dr. Martin LeBoldus Catholic High School in Regina; Hector Thiboutot School in Sandy Bay; North Battleford Comprehensive High School and John Paul II Collegiate in North Battleford; and Greenall High School in Balgonie.

4. New Business

- Walkathon
 - Coffee at 8am, 8:30 breakfast, Walk starts at 10am
 - back to the school for lunch
 - Sausages are ordered Lynn will pick up
 - Humpty's is not selling pancake mix anymore. Tracy will pick up pancake mix bags from Costco. Get 6 bags.
 - Carrie will make some gluten free items at home and bring to the school.
 - Paper products Lynn will follow up in kitchen and check with Bonnie
 - Tracy will look at Costco syrup, plates, cups, coffee
 - How does a reminder go out to the community that the breakfast is back on this year? A notice at the mail boxes. Maybe give out the little breakfast tags again.
 - ٠
- Finances
 - No update yet
- Microwaves are sitting on a shelf and need to be distributed.
 - Send a notice out that families can get a microwave if they want, it's on a first come first serve basis. Any microwaves left will be donated to charity.
- First hot lunch of the year will be October 28 and will be a BPs lunch.
- SCC volunteer letter will be sent out again. Need contact information and emails to engage new families. The whole year of volunteer opportunities will be listed on the form.
- 5. Next meeting date is Tuesday November15, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.